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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC, elK .. CORr~ESPONDENCESent: Monday, April 09,20129:36 AM 
~dmlnlatntlve~Ptu'tie~_~n9umer

To: 'Nancy Wheeler' 
DOCUMENT No.~.9.~~hl~.._Cc: Matilda Sanders 
DISTR1BUTION: ._____".______._._ 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120058-EQ 

Good morning, Ms. Wheeler, 

We have included the phone and fax number provided below to Rayonier's contact information. 
Thank you for providing that updated information. Please e-mail our office at 
clerk@psc.state.f1.us or call us at 850-413-6770 if you should have any questions or need to 
change that information in the future. Have a great week! 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Offlce ofCommission Clerk 
SS"-413-611o 

Please note: Florida has a vel}' broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the publiC and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Nancy Wheeler [mailto:nancy.wheeler@rayonier.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 8:05 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Re: Docket No. 120058-EQ 

Thank you for your quick response. Mr. McHugh's phone number is 912-588-8222 
and fax 904-598-2294. 

Nancy K. Wheeler 
Paralegal 
Rayonier 
(912) 588-8223 (ph.) 
(904) 598-2231 (fax) 

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is legally 
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
reCipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the originator immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and 
delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. 

4/9/2012 


mailto:mailto:nancy.wheeler@rayonier.com
mailto:clerk@psc.state.f1.us
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On Thu, Apr 5,2012 at 3:09 PM, Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@psc.state.tlus> wrote: 

Ms. Wheeler, 

Thank you for providing the additional information below. We have added Mr. McHugh's e-mail address as 

requested. Please advise if there is a phone or fax number you would like us to use as well. Thank you for your 

help. 


Dorothy Menasco 

Fwrida Public Service Commission 

Office ofCommission Clfrk. 


. 850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to 
the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Nancy Wheeler [mailto:nancy.wheeler@rayonier.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April OS, 2012 10:52 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Bill McHugh 
Subject: Docket No. 120058-EQ 

Rayonier Performance Fibers, LLC is listed as a Party of Interest in the item referenced as Docket No. 
120058-EQ. We request that Rayonier's address be supplemented to include the following email 
address: bill.mchugh@rayonier.com. Please do not hesitate to contact me at the number below if you 
have any questions. Thank you. 

Nancy K. Wheeler 
Paralegal 
Rayonier 
(912) 588-8223 (ph.) 
(904) 598-2231 (fax) 

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential, and exempt from 
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the originator immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this 
message, along with any attachments, from your computer. 

4/9/2012 


mailto:bill.mchugh@rayonier.com
mailto:mailto:nancy.wheeler@rayonier.com
mailto:DMenasco@psc.state.tlus


Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 3 09 PM 

To: 'nancy.wheeler@rayonier.com' 

cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120058-EQ 

Ms. Wheeler, 

Thank you for providing the additional information below. We have added Mr. McHugh's e- 
mail address as requested. Please advise if there is a phone or fax number you would like us to 
use as well. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mcnaco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Ofic;~ of Coinmission Clerk 
6.50-4 13-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wdnen communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Youre-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

~ ___ ____~____c_l__. __1 

From: Nancy Wheeler [mailto:nancy.wheeler@rayonier.mm] 
Sent: Thurxlay, April 05, 2012 10:52 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Bill McHugh 
Subjeb: Docket No. 120058-EQ 

Rayonier Performance Fibers, LLC is listed as a Party of Interest in the item 
referenced as Docket No. 120058-EQ. We request that Rayonier's address be 
supplemented to include the following email address: bill.mchucrh@,ravonier.com. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at the number below if you have any questions. 
Thank you. 

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
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
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
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